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New Scotland Yard 
Dept. C.u.C.l 
London, S.W. 1 
England 

Dear Sir: * 

As one of the attorneys for James Earl Ray, alias Ramon 
George Sneyd, I am desirous of borrowing the Exhibits 
used In the extradition proceeding. Enclosed is a letter 
from the Bowstreet Chief Magistrate's Court on this matter. 

V/e believe that these Exhibits (see list appended), which 
may no longer be needed in England, may be of cons id enable 
help to us in perfecting Ray's Petition for Post Convic- * 
tion Relief, which will be heard in the very near future. 

Could you tell me if it would be possible to obtain the 
Exhibits for use in Court here? 

Thanking you for any possible help, I remain . 
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Most sincerely yours. 

Bernard Fensterwald, 
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